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Subject: OFFICIAL COMMENT: BOOLE
From: Greg Rose <ggr@qualcomm.com>
Date: Wed, 10 Dec 2008 13:15:50 -0800
To: hash-function@nist.gov
CC: hash-forum@nist.gov

Boole should be considered broken. While it might be fixable, I don't intend to waste 
NIST's, and the community's, time on examining it further. I have been exceptionally 
pleased with the quality of the analysis to date, and hope to continue to contribute to 
the project as a whole. 

Greg Rose (submitter). 


